
 
Selectboard Meeting 7-14-2020 Special  1 

 
 

BRATTLEBORO SELECTBOARD 
TUESDAY, JULY 14, 2020 

SPECIAL MEETING – 6:15PM 
HELD REMOTELY VIA GoToMeeting 

MINUTES 
 

NOTE: Per the “Stay Home – Stay Safe” order issued by Governor Scott on March 13, 2020, this 
meeting was held remotely with no physical location using GoToMeeting. 

 
 
Selectboard members in attendance:  Tim Wessel, Elizabeth McLoughlin, Ian Goodnow, Daniel Quipp, 
and Brandie Starr. 
 
Staff participating:  Town Manager Peter Elwell, Assistant Town Manager Patrick Moreland, Public Works 
Director Steve Barrett, Planning Director Sue Fillion, and Executive Secretary Jan Anderson. 
 
Others participating: Erin Maile O’Keefe, Chris Hart, Annie Richards, Rikki Risatti, Gary Stroud, ASL 

interpreters Janet Dickinson and Karen Todd, and BCTV staff and volunteers. 

 

Chair Tim Wessel called the meeting to order at 6:15pm.  He confirmed that the meeting was properly 

warned. 

 

CHAIR’S REMARKS  

Wessel made a reference to the current difficult times because of the Coronavirus/COVID-19 pandemic 

and repeated someone’s quote: “We may not all be in the same boat, but we are in the same storm.”  He 

said that the storm may get stronger and that information would continue to be posted on the Town’s 

website.  He suggested that people be kind to each other.   

 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS  

None. 

 

SELECTBOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Quipp announced that the Rental Stabilization Program through the State Housing Authority went into 

effect yesterday. He said that renters who were in arrears could apply and so could landlords.  He 

suggested that people with mortgages who needed assistance could apply through the VHFA website.  

He noted that funds were being paid on a first come-first serve basis. 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Handy Stations – Consideration of Proposal.  Erin Maile-O’Keefe, Chris Hart, and Annie Richards were 

present to speak to the handy station proposal.  Maile-O’Keefe said that the locally produced hand 

sanitizing stations were designed in collaboration with local artists, engineers, and musicians.  She said 

the proposal was to sell the stations for $1,200 each and situate them in front of participating businesses, 

who would “adopt” the stations and provide care and upkeep for them. She said that each station would 

be personalized for the business and include a 20 second jingle, written by a local musician, that would 

be triggered by a motion sensor.  She said that the stations were intended to invite shoppers safely into 

downtown businesses and support local artists, engineers, musicians, and businesses that had been 

negatively impacted by the Coronavirus/COVID-19 shutdown.  Annie Richards added that the stations 

would provide an economic vitality and uniqueness in the downtown area, and would draw people into 

businesses in safe and fun ways.  McLoughlin inquired whether the Downtown Brattleboro Alliance (DBA) 

and Chamber of Commerce had offered to purchase any stations.  Maile-O’Keefe said both organizations 

were in support of the stations and that DBA was providing “person power,” but neither had purchased 



 
Selectboard Meeting 7-14-2020 Special  2 

stations.  Wessel suggested purchasing three stations now and then possibly consider purchasing 

additional stations after other sponsors contributed to the project.  Gary Stroud suggested installing a 

station at the Brattleboro Transportation Center. There was much discussion by the Board, including the 

musical component, wanting more information on which businesses were in support of the project, 

whether to install one station in front of the Library, and other possible installation locations.   

 

MOTION BY ELIZABETH McLOUGHLIN TO AUTHORIZE THE EXPENDITURE OF $3,600 FOR 

SPONSORING OF THREE HANDY STATIONS, ONE OF WHICH WOULD BE PLACED IN FRONT OF 

BROOKS MEMORIAL LIBRARY.  MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

Annual Financial Plan – Town Highways – Approve Town’s Submittal to VTrans.  Public Works Director 

Steve Barrett said that the Board was asked to approve the Annual Financial Plan for Town Highways.  

He said the Plan was required to be submitted to the State within 60 days of the adoption of the Town’s 

budget, and it would provide eligibility for the Town to receive funding assistance for roads and 

transportation related programs.  He explained the difference between the four classes of roadways.  

There was a brief discussion by the Board. 

 

MOTION BY ELIZABETH McLOUGHLIN TO APPROVE THE “ANNUAL FINANCIAL PLAN–TOWN 

HIGHWAYS” FORM FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE VERMONT AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION.  

MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

Route 9 Bike Lane Scoping Project – Award Contract for Consultant Services.  Planning Director Sue 

Fillion said that the Board was asked to award a bid for consultant services for the Route 9 Bike Lane 

Scoping Project to Dufresne Group in the lump sum amount of $40,000.  She said that the Town was 

awarded a $32,000 VTrans Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant in December, 2019, for a scoping study of a 

bike lane connecting the I-91 Exit 2 area to Main Street.  She added that the additional funds necessary 

would come from the Department of Public Works’ budget, as set forth in her memo dated June 29, 2020.  

There was a brief discussion by the Board. 

 

MOTION BY DANIEL QUIPP TO AWARD A BID FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES TO DUFRESNE 

GROUP IN THE LUMP SUM AMOUNT OF $40,000 FOR THE ROUTE 9 BIKE LANE SCOPING 

PROJECT.  MOTION CARRIED 5-0.   

 

Town Committees and Boards – Appointments.  Elwell said that the Board was asked to appoint 

members to the ADA Advisory Committee and Honor Roll Committee for terms beginning on July 1, 2020.  

Rikki Risatti inquired about the status of names missing from one of the monuments on the Common.  

There was a brief discussion. 

 

IAN GOODNOW NOMINATED CARMEN “NINA” WILLSON FOR THE ADA COMMITTEE, AND 

SAMUEL R. HASKINS FOR THE HONOR ROLL COMMITTEE.  NOMINATIONS CARRIED 4-0 (STARR 

WAS NOT PRESENT AT THE TIME OF THE VOTE). 

 

There was no further business. 

 

MOTION BY ELIZABETH McLOUGHLIN TO ADJOURN AT 7:27PM.  MOTION CARRIED 4-0 (STARR 

WAS NOT PRESENT AT THE TIME OF THE VOTE). 

 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      Ian Goodnow, Clerk 


